SOME ONLINE DICTIONARIES & GLOSSARIES

Law.com Dictionary: http://dictionary.law.com/default2.asp
Sweet & Maxwell’s Legal Taxonomy: http://2.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk/online/taxonomy/sign_up.jsp
Nolo’s Plain-English Law Dictionary: http://www.nolo.com/dictionary/
Law Dictionary by John Bouvier: http://www.constitution.org/bouv/bouvier.htm
Nolo's Legal Glossary: http://www.nolo.com/glossary.cfm
Legal Dictionary By Duhaime law firm: http://www.duhaime.org/LegalDictionary.aspx
Center for Constitutional Rights, legal glossary: http://ccrjustice.org/legal-glossary
International Bar Association, Glossary: http://www.ibanet.org/About_this_site/Glossary_A.aspx

The Centre for Justice and Accountability (Human Rights): http://cja.org/article.php?list=type&type=249
European Parliament: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/transl_es/plataforma/pagina/celter/glosario.htm
UN Glossary: http://www.un.org/children/conflict/english/glossary.html
International Criminal Court: http://www.icc-cpi.int/NR/rdonlyres/62A3A2A7-A294-4C80-88ED-A9F4625A78DA/255278/379309.PDF

BBC World Service (Procedural Law): http://www.communicatingjustice.org/en/glossary
Human Rights Education Association (War crimes): http://www.hrea.org/index.php?base_id=121
Red Cross: http://ehl.redcross.org/resources/downloads/glossary.pdf
Domestic Violence: http://www.wunrn.com/reference/pdf/glossary_vaw.pdf
International Law Glossary: http://www.insidejustice.com/resources/glossary.php
Glossary of legal terms (Her Majesty’s Court Service): http://www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk/infoabout/glossary/legal.htm
Criminal Justice System: www.cjsonline.gov.uk/glossary/
Immigration.com: http://www.immigration.com/glossary/acronyms.html
Glossasrist: http://www.glossarist.com/glossaries/government-politics-military/terrorism.asp
Findlaw dictionary: http://dictionary.lp.findlaw.com/
Latinisms in Legal English:

http://www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk/infoabout/glossary/latin.htm
http://www.uklegal.com/articles/latin.htm
http://depthome.brooklyn.cuny.edu/classics/englatin.htm
http://www.dl.ket.org/latin3/mores/legallatin/legal04.htm
http://www.law.gla.ac.uk/scot_guide/LATTRM1.HTML
Latin & French in Legal English: http://publib.upol.cz/~obd/fulltext/Anglica-2/Anglica-2_07.pdf
Plain language:

· Plain Language: What is it? www.sba.gov/plain/whatis.html
· Introducing Plain Language (www.web.ca/~plain/PlainTrain/Digest.html)
· Plain Language Association International (www.plainlanguagenetwork.org) - articles by prominent lawyers and academics
· Fight the Fog - Write Clearly (for all writers of English at the European Commission) (www.europa.eu.int/comm/sdt/en/ftfog/index.htm)
· Dictionary of Plain Language (www.techcommunicators.com/diction.html)
· Plain English Campaign (www.plainenglishcampaign.com); free guides; The A to Z of alternative words
· How to Write for Judges, not like Judges (www.judgepainter.org)
· Plain English Guide at http://www.gopdg.com/plainlanguage/intro.html from the Practice Development Group
· Order a free copy of Plain English at Work from http://www.dest.gov.au/archive/publications/plain_en
· Plain Language Action Network at www.plainlanguage.gov
· Clarity at www.clarity-international.net
· Lawyer as Writer at http://www.wvu.edu/~lawfac/jelkins/writeshop/critique2.html
· Garbl's Plain Language Resources at http://garbl.home.attbi.com/writing/plaineng.htm
· A Plain English Glossary of legalese at http://www.uchelp.com/database/law/glossary.htm
· Plain Language Law Newsletter (free bimonthly) from Law & Justice Foundation of New South Wales (http://www.lawfoundation.net.au/information/pll/index.html)
· LegalWriting.net by Wayne Schiess (http://www.legalwriting.net)
· Gender-Free Legal Writing from the British Columbia Law Institute (http://www.bcli.org/pages/projects/genderfree/genderfree.html)
· The Legal Writing Institute (http://www.lwionline.org/)
· Barger on Legal Writing - Law School Websites for Legal Writing (http://www.ualr.edu/~cmbarger/otherpeople.html)
· The Association of Legal Writing Directors (www.alwd.org) - ALWD (pronounced all-wid)
· A Plain English Handbook: How to Create Clear SEC Disclosure Documents (http://www.sec.gov/news/extra/handbook.htm)

Interesting web pages

Academy of European Law (ERA): http://www.era.int/cgi-bin/cms?_SID=NEW&_sprache=en&_bereich=ansicht&_aktion=detail&schluessel=era
Centre for International Crime Prevention (CICP): http://www.uncjin.org/CICP/cicp.html
BAILII (British and Irish Legal Information Institute): http://www.bailii.org/
Council of Europe: http://www.coe.int/
Court Judgments: http://www.judiciary.gov.uk/judgment_guidance/judgments/index.htm
Crime and Justice: http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/CrimeJusticeAndTheLaw/index.htm
CPS Legal Guidance (A to Z): http://www.cps.gov.uk/legal/a_to_c/#lgC
District judges talk about their work: http://www.judiciary.gov.uk/interactive-learning/videos/district-judge-video/index
Eur-Lex (European Union Law): http://eur-lex.europa.eu/en/index.htm
European Judicial Network: http://www.ejn-crimjust.europa.eu/
Eurojust: http://www.eurojust.europa.eu/
European Anti-Fraud Office (OLAF): http://ec.europa.eu/anti_fraud/index_en.html
European Court of Human Rights: http://www.echr.coe.int/echr/homepage_en
European Judicial Training Network (EJTN): http://www.ejtn.net/
European Migration Network (EMN): http://emn.sarenet.es/html/index.html
European Union: http://europa.eu/
Europol: http://www.europol.europa.eu/
Export extradition (Part 1): http://www.cps.gov.uk/news/fact_sheets/fs-extraditionpart1/
Export extradition (Part 2): http://www.cps.gov.uk/news/fact_sheets/fs-extraditionpart2/
Extradition: Read this page to me: http://www.cps.gov.uk/news/fact_sheets/extradition/
Extradition procedures in the UK: http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/police/extradition-intro1/
Financial Action Task Force: http://www.fatf-gafi.org/pages/0,2987,en_32250379_32235720_1_1_1_1_1,00.html
Her Majesty’s Court Service: http://www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk/
Interactive courtrooms: http://www.judiciary.gov.uk/interactive-learning/interactive-courtroom
Her Majesty’s Prison Service: http://www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk/
International Court of Justice (ICJ): http://www.icj-cij.org/homepage/index.php
International Criminal Court (ICC): http://www.icc-cpi.int/
International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (ICTR): http://www.unictr.org/
International Criminal Court for the Former Yugoslavia (ICTY): http://www.icty.org/
International Criminal Police Organisation (Interpol): http://www.interpol.int/
Judicial Appointments Commission: http://www.judicialappointments.gov.uk/
Judicial salaries and fees 2009-2010: http://www.justice.gov.uk/publications/judicial-salaries-2009-10.htm
Judicial statistics: http://www.judiciary.gov.uk/publications-and-reports/statistics/judges
Judicial Studies Board: http://www.jsboard.co.uk/aboutus/annualreport.htm
Law in action (legal magazine BBC programme): http://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/b006tgy1
Leading cases in English Law: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Leading_cases_in_English_law
Ministry of Justice: http://www.justice.gov.uk/
National Offender Management System: http://www.justice.gov.uk/about/noms.htm
Office of the Public Sector Information: http://www.opsi.gov.uk/
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD): http://www.oecd.org/home/0,2987,en_2649_201185_1_1_1_1_1,00.html
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe: http://www.osce.org/
Prontuario de Auxilio Judicial Internacional: http://www.prontuario.org/
Red Iberoamericana de Cooperación Jurídica Internacional (Iber-Red): http://www.iberred.org/
Sentencing guidelines to download: http://www.sentencingcouncil.org.uk/guidelines-to-download.htm
Procedure rules: http://www.justice.gov.uk/procedure.htm
The Attorney General’s Office for England and Wales: http://www.attorneygeneral.gov.uk/
The Bar Council: http://www.barcouncil.org.uk/
The Court of Bosnia & Herzegovina: http://www.sudbih.gov.ba/?jezik=e
The Crown Prosecution Service: http://www.cps.gov.uk/
The Crown Prosecution Service, An introduction:

http://www.cps.gov.uk/news/journals/dpps_journal/open_justice/
http://www.cps.gov.uk/news/journals/dpps_journal/fair_fearless_and_effective/
The death penalty on trial (video): http://www.guardian.co.uk/law/video/2010/may/13/death-penalty-trial-law-video
The Guardian. Extradition: http://www.guardian.co.uk/law/extradition
The Home Office: http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
The Incorporated Council of Law Reporting for England and Wales (ICLR): http://www.lawreports.co.uk/
The Judiciary of England and Wales: http://www.judiciary.gov.uk/
The Law Society: http://www.lawsociety.org.uk/home.law
The Lord Chief Justice pays tribute to Lord Bingham: http://news.bbc.co.uk/today/hi/today/newsid_8992000/8992981.stm
The Old Bailey: http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/
The search for Justice: BBC Radio 4 programme (on criminal justice): http://news.bbc.co.uk/today/hi/today/newsid_9016000/9016576.stm
The Special Court for Sierra Leone: http://www.sc-sl.org/
The Supreme Court (UK): http://www.supremecourt.gov.uk/
The UK Statute Law Database: http://www.statutelaw.gov.uk/
Tribunals Decisions: http://www.judiciary.gov.uk/judgment_guidance/tribunals_decisions/index.htm
Tribunals Service: http://www.tribunals.gov.uk/
United Kingdom Parliament: http://www.parliament.the-stationery-office.co.uk/
United Kingdom Legislation: http://www.opsi.gov.uk/legislation/uk.htm
United Nations: http://www.un.org/
United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime: http://www.unodc.org/
United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute: http://www.unicri.it/
Unreliable Evidence (BBC, Channel 4). Jury Trial: http://www.bbc.co.uk/iplayer/console/b00s3gq7/Unreliable_Evidence_Jury_Trial
The Open University: http://openlearn.open.ac.uk/mod/resource/view.php?id=208934
You Be the Judge: http://ybtj.cjsonline.gov.uk/
You Be the Judge (cases). http://www.georgeboyle.com/judge.html
Your role as a juror: http://moj.coionline.tv/videos/jurorvideo/video/
Youth Justice Board (YJB): http://www.yjb.gov.uk/en-gb/
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